BEFORE THE

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT All Rights Reserved without prejudice.
Noreen McCarthy

18 Millstone Lane

Pottstown, Pennsylvania [19465]

Phone: 610-469-2009

contactnoreenl@gmail.com

DOCKET NUMBER
V. C-2019-3006923

RESPONDENT
Metropolitan Edison Company
Tori L. Giesler, Esquire
Lauren M. Lepkoski, Esquire
First Energy Service Company
2800 Pottsville Pike

P.O. Box 16001

Reading, Pennsylvania 19612
Telephone: 610-921-6685
Facsimile: 330-315-9263
tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com
llepkoski@firstenergycorp.com

NOTICE: DECLARATION OF RIGHTS AND REMEDY FOR RELIEF
07-14-2020 A.D.
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Notice to agent is notice to principal. Notice to principal is notice to agent. All assignees and
successors are without excuse, nunc pro tunc in toto and perpetuity.

Not to embarrass or dishonor,

I Declare, all rights intrinsic or expressed shall never be prejudiced.

I Declare, all solicitations of contract are denied except for remedies approved by Noreen
McCarthy in writing. All solicitations to contract with Noreen McCarthy without explicit consent
shall be a violation of Noreen McCarthy’s religious dictates of conscience.

I Declare, Noreen McCarthy reserves all rights to amend any and all instruments executed by
Noreen McCarthy without prejudice.

I, Noreen McCarthy declare it has become necessary for one People, explicitly Noreen McCarthy
to dissolve the Political Bands which have connected Noreen McCarthy with another and now
Noreen McCarthy assumes among the Powers of the earth the separate and equal Station to
which the Laws of nature and of Nature’s God entitle Noreen McCarthy. A decent Respect of the
Opinions of Mankind require Noreen McCarthy to declare the causes which impel Noreen

McCarthy to the Separation.

I Declare, Noreen McCarthy reserves all Truths self-evident God given rights never to be
abrogated, displaced, obfuscated. prejudiced, and or usurped in any manner whatsoever without

explicit written consent by Noreen McCarthy.
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I Declare, Noreen McCarthy reserves all rights including but not limited to explicit or conferred
rights contained in the Articles of Confederation, 1776 A Declaration, 1776 Declaration of
Independence, 1787 proposed Constitution for the United States of America, ratified 1789
Constitution for United States of America, Contracts, State C onstitutions, Engagements,

Treaties, Compacts, Conventions, Codification, and the like.

I Declare: NOTICE: DECLARATION OF RIGHTS 07-14-2020 A.D. is with

cause.

I Declare: Rights described or not described in this notice, NOTICE: DECLARATION

AND DEMAND FOR RELIEF 07-14-2020 A.D. shall not be abrogated,

displaced, obfuscated, pre] udiced, and or usurped in any manner whatsoever without explicit

written consent by Noreen McCarthy.

I Declare: Under explicit unalienable reservation of rights. Pennsylvania Title 13 §1308. Rights
described or not described in this Title and/or herein shall not be in any way abrogated,
displaced, obfuscated, prejudiced. and or usurped in any manner whatsoever without explicit

written consent by Noreen McCarthy.

I Declare: All rights contained within U.C.C. § 1-103. Pennsylvania Title 13 §1103, shall be
remedy for relief and shall include but not limited to estoppel. fraud, misrepresentation, duress,
coercion, mistake, bankruptcy, or other validating or invalidating cause shall supplement its

provisions. See: Pennsylvania Title 13 §1103

Page 3 of 14

NOTICE: DECLARATION OF RIGHTS AND REMEDY FOR RELIEF 07-14-2020 A.D.



I Declare: The rights contained under U.C.C. § 1-103, Pennsylvania Title 13 §1103, In
Common Law. where the sovereign seat of government is within Harrisburg Pennsylvania Union

at Large.

I Declare: Judge Conrad Johnson errored by mistake by not granting Noreen McCarthy’s
demand for the necessary accommodations she requires. See: UCC 1-103, Pennsylvania Title 13

§1103

CAUSES FOR DISOLVING ALL POLITAL BANDS ARE LISTED BELOW, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO:

1. Insurrection of government officials, agents, acting agents political subdivisions of

District of Columbia described publicly by several former Presidents of the United States as
coups.

2. Noreen McCarthy has witnessed a constant erosion, usurpation and abrogation of all
rights by the District of Columbia, instrumentalities and political subdivisions acting in Color of
Law.

3 Justice. the fruit of instituted government’s among men has been weaponized and used
against We the People, and explicitly Noreen McCarthy willingly and wantonly in the Color of
Law including but not limited to actions of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and (PAPUC)

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, and District of Columbia.
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Notice to agent is notice to principal. Notice to principal is notice to agent. All assignees and

successors are without excuse nunc pro tunc in toto and perpetuity.

NOTICE: FACTS, FINDINGS AND EVIDENCE

Upon demand. I demand that the facts. findings and evidence be entered into the court record and
as Judicial Notice. Any and all facts, findings and evidence shall not be abrogated,

displaced, obfuscated, prejudiced, and or usurped in any manner whatsoever without explicit

written consent by Noreen McCarthy.

1. It is truth self-evident that Noreen McCarthy has not yet been granted the necessary and
reasonable ADA accommodations allowing due process of law by the explicit acts of the PUC.
2. Administrative Law Judge Conrad Johnson has yet to allow Noreen McCarthy all of the

necessary and reasonable ADA accommodations. See: The Court Record DOC KET NUMBER
C-2019-3006923

3. If the PENSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION “PAPUC™ and the
appropriate officers do not grant necessary and adequate time to accommodate Noreen McCarthy
this NOTICE: DECLARATION AND DEMAND FOR RELIEF 07-14-2020 A.D. shall be
sufficient and adequate notice to the court that Noreen McCarthy does not consent to having any

of her rights abrogated, displaced. obfuscated, prejudiced, and or usurped.
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4. Article 1 § 11. Courts to be open: suits against the Commonwealth.
All courts shall be open; and every man for an injury done
him in his lands, goods, person or reputation shall have remedy
by due course of law, and right and justice administered without
sale. denial or delay. Suits may be brought against the
Commonwealth in such manner, in such courts and in such cases as

the Legislature may by law direct.

B Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Constitution and all applicable Laws
6. United States Constitution and all applicable Laws
1. Uniform Commercial Code and all applicable Laws

8. United States Code and all applicable Laws
9. American Jurisprudence and all applicable Laws

10. All applicable Statutes at Large
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EXPLICIT REMEDY FOR RELIEF BY ORDER SHALL BE EXECUTED
WITHOUT SALE, DENIAL OR DELAY

1. Upon demand, I demand reasonable and necessary relief from the PUC and all officers of
the court. It is reasonable and necessary for the court to grant a minimum of 60 days for Noreen
McCarthy to effectively process the 292 pages of the proposed exhibits dated on 7-6-20

by Meted. See: Titles L, I1, III, and V of the original law are codified in Title 42. chapter 126, of
the United States Code beginning at section 12101. Title IV of the original law is codified in
Title 47, chapter 5, of the United States Code

Zoe Upon demand, I demand Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission and all its employees
assent to law. Failure to comply to meet the demand in full within three (3) working days may
result in dishonor and sanction of $10,000 per day and any and all associated applicable fees.
See: Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and United States Constitution all
applicable Laws.

8 Upon demand, I demand Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission and all its employees
assent to law. Failure to comply to meet the demands in full within three (3) working days may
result in the self-execution of any and all remedies explicitly describe here in this NOTICE:
DECLARATION OF RIGHTS AND REMEDY FOR RELIEF 07-14-2020 A.D.

See: Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and United States C onstitution all
applicable Laws.

4. If the PENSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION “PAPUC” and the
appropriate officers do not grant necessary and adequate time to accommodate Noreen McCarthy
notice is hereby given to the court and its officers that Noreen McCarthy would be operating

under threat and duress. See: UCC 1-103, Pennsylvania Title 13 §1 103
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EXECUTION OF REMEDIES FOR RELIEF
BY ORDER

1. Noreen McCarthy has reserved the right to execute any and all remedies for relief if
affected parties do not satisfy all remedies for relief contained in NOTICE:

DECLARATION OF RIGHTS 07-14-2020 A.D. within the stated allotted time and

notice of executed EXECUTION OF REMEDIES FOR RELIEFBY
ORDER is given in writing.
2. Noreen McCarthy has reserved the right and shall execute any and all remedies for relief

including but not limited to the explicit remedies for relief enumerated in, EXECUTION OF

REMEDIES FOR RELIEF BY ORDER.
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3. If the PENSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION “PAPUC” and the
appropriate officers do not grant necessary and adequate time to accommodate Noreen McCarthy
on 07-14-2020 A.D. Noreen McCarthy shall be proceeding by coercion and duress. Furthermore
Noreen McCarthy evidences violations of 18 USC 241. 18 U.S.C. § 241. Conspiracy against
rights If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in
any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District in the free exercise or enjoyment of
any right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or laws of the United States, or because
of his having so exercised the same: or If two or more persons go in disguise on the highway, or
on the premises of another, with intent to prevent or hinder his free exercise or enjoyment of any
right or privilege so secured— They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than
ten years, or both; and if death results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if
such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap. aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to
commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined under this title or
imprisoned for any term of years or for life. or both, or may be sentenced to death. (June 23,
1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 696; Pub. L. 90-284, title I, §103(a), Apr. 11, 1968, 82 Stat. 75; Pub. L.
100690, title VII, §7018(a), (b)(1), Nov. 18. 1988, 102 Stat. 4396; Pub. L. 103-322, title VI.
§60006(a), title XXXII, §§320103(a), 320201 (a), title XXXIII, §330016(1)(L). Sept. 13, 1994,
108 Stat. 1970, 2109, 2113, 2147; Pub. L. 104-294. title VI, §§604(b)(14)(A). 607(a), Oct. 11,

1996, 110 Stat. 3507, 3511.)

Any and all violations of Noreen McCarthy’s rights shall be a violation and may claim damages
from such actions
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4. 18 U.S.C. § 242. Deprivation of rights under color of law

Whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects any
person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation of any
rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United
States, or to different punishments, pains, or penalties, on account of such person being an alien,
or by reason of his color, or race, than are prescribed for the punishment of citizens, shall be
fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both; and if bodily injury results
from the acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include the use, attempted use,
or threatened use of a dangerous weapon, explosives, or fire, shall be fined under this title or
imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death results from the acts committed in
violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated
sexual abuse, or an attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, shall be
fined under this title, or imprisoned for any term of years or for life. or both, or may be sentenced
to death.

(June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 696 : Pub. L. 90-284, title 1. §103(b). Apr. 11,1968, 82 Stat. 75
. Pub. L. 100690, title VIL §7019, Nov. 18. 1988, 102 Stat. 4396 ; Pub. L. 103-322. title V1.
§60006(b). title XXXII, §§320103(b), 320201(b), title XXXIIL §330016(1)(H), Sept. 13, 1994,
108 Stat. 1970 . 2109, 2113, 2147; Pub. L. 104-294 title VI, §§604(b)(14)(B). 607(a). Oct. 11,
1996, 110 Stat. 3507 . 3511.)
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Executed instrument without the United States by Noreen McCarthy.

[ declare or certify, verify, or state under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of
America that the foregoing is true and correct. See: 28 U.S. Code § 1746
/W rsen Wf@vﬂ;? 2/15 20

Noreen McCarthy Date

Initial appropriate line(s):

If executed without the United States: I declare or certify, verify, or state under penalty
of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct.

See: 28 U.S. Code § 1746

Sy If executed within the United States, its territories, possessions, or commonwealths:
I declare or certify, verify, or state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
See: 28 U.S. Code § 1746

Rh i Bossroes k1 B

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this O _ day of ()Ll f , 2080

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
Sworng and subscribed before me Sarah M. Browne, Notary Public
this / da e il ~ Chester County
12 day of 1115, ) My commission expires October 16,2021 |
Commission number 1322138

Member, Pennsylvania Association «”*

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Nqta
Sarah M. Br@fﬁ(ﬂalasemlli::y Seal Officiz]. Seal
Chester County
My commission expires October 16,2021
Commission number 1322138
Member, Pennsylvania As=ociation ~rr o
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify on this day 15 of July, 2020 a true copy of;

NOTICE: DECLARATION OF RIGHTS 07-14-2020 A.D. has been served on the

following parties.

Service by Hand. Drop Served, Facsimile, First Class Mail, Certified Mail, Registered Mail,
E-mail or Electronically (RA-PCESERVE@pa.gov) as follows:
NUMBER OF PARTIES SERVED: 4

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street — 3rd Floor

Keystone Bldg.

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone: 717-787-4301

Fax: 717-783-0698

rchiavetta@pa.gov

METHOD OF SERVICE: First Class Mail, Certified Mail, Electronically

Administrative Law Judge Conrad Johnson
Piatt Place

Suite 220

301 5th Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Telephone: ~ 412-565-3550

METHOD OF SERVICE: First Class Mail. Registered Mail, Electronically

REGISTERED MAIL NUMBER: RF 278 890 279 US
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Tori L. Giesler, Esquire
Lauren M. Lepkoski, Esquire
First Energy Service Company
2800 Pottsville Pike

P.O. Box 16001

Reading, Pennsylvania 19612
Telephone: 610-921-6685
Facsimile: 330-315-9263
tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com
llepkoski@firstenergycorp.com
Respondent

METHOD OF SERVICE: Registered Mail. First Class Mail, Electronically

REGISTERED MAIL NUMBER: RF 278 890 340 US

Curtis S. Renner

Attorney No. 326488

Watson & Renner

1901 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Ste ENS-1005

Washington, DC 20006
(703)203-3613
crenner(@w-r.com

METHOD OF SERVICE: Registered Mail, First Class Mail, Electronically

REGISTERED MAIL NUMBER: RF 278 890 282 US
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SERVED BY:

Noreen McCarthy

18 Millstone Lane
Pottstown, PA [19465]
610-469-2009
contactnoreenl @gmail.com

Name: f/@/zem WCW Date: # // 5,/,,2 7

14
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